THE FAYETTE COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION met on July 2, 2002 & 7:00 P.M. in the
Fayette County Adminigrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Public Meeting Room, First Floor,
Fayetteville, Georgia

MEMBERS PRESENT: Bill Beckwith, Chairman
Jm Graw, Vice-Chairman
Bob Harbison
Al Gilbert
Douglas Powell

MEMBERS ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Bill McNdly, County Attorney
Kathy Zatler, Director of Zoning/Zoning Adminigtrator

Deores Harrison, Zoning Technician

STAFF ABSENT: Robyn S. Wilson, P.C. Secretary/Zoning Coordinator

Welcome and Call to Order:

CharmanBeckwith caledthe mesting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance. Heintroduced the Board
Members and Staff and confirmed there was a quorum present.

* k k k k k x % x %

1. Consideration of the Minutes of the meeting held on June 6, 2002.

Chairman Beckwith asked the Board Members if they had any comments or changes to the Minutes as
circulated.

Doug Powell requested an amendment to the minutesof June 6, 2002. Herequested that thefirst sentence
on page 6 to be corrected toread “ . . . civic responghbility”, rather than civil respongbility.

Kathy Zeitler sated that was a typographica error that would be corrected for the record.

Doug Powel made the motion to approve the Minutes with the amendment. Al Gilbert seconded the
motion. The motion unanimoudy passed 5-0.

* k k k k k k k k%

Kathy Zeitler read the procedures that would be followed including the fifteen (15) minute time limitation
for presentation and oppaosition for petitions.

* k k k k k x %k x %

THEFOLLOWINGITEMSWILL BE CONSIDERED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION
ON JULY 2, 2002 AND BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS ON JULY 25, 2002.

2. Consideration of Petition No. 1096-02, Kenneth D. and Cynthia J. Reynolds, Owners,
Ann Hayes, Agent, request to rezone 6.606 acres from A-R to C-C to develop retail
shops. a bank, and medical offices. This property islocated in Land Lot 18 of the 6"
Digrict and fronts on Redwine Road and S.R. 74 South.

Ann Hayes stated the property owners have requested rezoning to Community Commercid for the
following reason: the property has been on the market for several months and the inquiries she had
received had not been in reference to residentia or agricultura use of the property. She stated that the
property is bordered by a State Route and amgjor arterid, Redwine Road, and the property owners had
received severd proposds, including one from CV'S Drugs which they turned down due



Page 2
July 02, 2002

to the timing and the request for rezoning not having taken place.

Mrs. Hayeswent on to say that they redlize that the property hasa Land Use recommendationof O-I. She
explained that the reasonthey requested C-C zoning wasthe property ownerswanted to makeit clear that
they arewilling to accept any condition imposed, aswiththe 20 acres acrossthe street. She stated theat the
property owners had no intention of developing or dlowing to be developed anything such asthe sde of
weapons, as stated in the protective covenants or restrictions placed on the property. She stated that
commercid was the best use for the property, withthe property acrossthe street zoned C-C, eventhough
the Pailer House did get rezoned to O-I and is a historica building and will probably remain so. She
clarified that in 1985 the property was desgnated for commercia on the Land Use Plan, and was later
downgraded to resdentid, and thento O-1. She said she fdt that with protected retrictions C-C uses
would work there, and asked for consideration of gpprova of their request for C-C zoning.

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if there was anyone to speak in opposition.

Dennis Chase representing the Line Creek Association of Fayette County, Stated he was very involved in
the rezoning of the property across the street and worked very closely with the developer to make sure
that the protective measures were in place. He stated that during his review of the property across SR.
74 Souththat he did abiologica survey of the entire piece of property, indudingaamdl streamthat crossed
the subject property, and flowed under the highway and eventudly into Line Creek. He sad that little
streamisin pretty sorry shape at thistime, and without extreme measures we will have alot more problems,
whether the property isrezoned commercid or officeingditutiond. Hewent on to say that the concept plan
submitted for this rezoning request didn’t have enough roomwith al the proposed devel opment to provide
storm water management or trestment to protect the streamand eventudly Line Creek. He explained that
not far fromwhere this streamflowsinto Line Creek isasmall population of endangered species, and that
isanother reasonthat stream protectionwas needed. Mr. Chase dso stated that the detention pond shown
IS not going to be adequate to treat the amount of storm water coming off the property and the other
possible detention areais part of a pond but isnot onthis property. Mr. Chase also stated he agreed with
the concerns of the Environmenta Hedlth Department, in that it appeared there is not sufficient space for
the septic system needed to support such a project. He stated these were al concerns, whether the
property is zoned for commercid or office inditutiona uses.

Mrs. Hayes advised that she was not knowledgesble about al of Mr. Chase’ s environmenta concerns and
asked if Becky Morris could address the issues.

Becky Morris advised they were concerned about the creek as well, and had the surveyors come out to
survey the creek. She dtated that the creek is not located on the subject property, but on Tract 8 to the
west. She noted that the creek aswell as the 100 foot watershed protection buffer and 50 foot setback
were indicated on the concept plan. She aso stated the Site does not drain into the pond, and  dl these
issues would be taken into consideration when the engineers started to design the site plan. Mrs. Morris
als0 advised that no parking was proposed behind the buildings to alow for additiona septic lines, and with
the buffer requiring 60 percent landscape this would give about 30 feet behind the buildings that could be
used for septic areas. She indicated that a portion of the landscape area in the front could be used for
septic areas and there were other smilar projects in the county. She stated that the usage would be much
less than with resdentid.

Chairman Beckwith asked if anyone wanted to begin discusson or make a motion.
Jm Graw made the motion to deny C-C and gpprove O-I as recommended by staff.

Doug Powd | seconded the mation.



Page 3
July 02, 2002

Jm Graw stated that he understood the property ownerswere willing to abide by any conditions proposed
by the Commission and asked if this also included recommended uses of the property.

Mrs. Hayes stated that uses such as pool halls, gun shops, and eectronic game rooms were not favored
by the community, and therefore restriction of these uses would be acceptable.

Mr. Graw advised they cannot condition them to certain uses, they can only recommend a zoning digtrict
that fits the area, and the zoning district would control the uses. He advised the Land Use Plandesignates
the subject property for O-1 uses and that is why he made the motion to gpprove O-I.

Mrs. Hayes advised the property owner and she are in complete agreement withthe O-1 zoning and they
accept the recommendation.

Chairman Beckwith asked Mrs. Morris if they had |ooked into aternative uses at this location if approved
for O-1 zoning.

Mrs. Morris advised they had and that the setbacks were almost the same, and they would Smply change
the retail spaces to offices, and the bank could remain as an O-1 use. She indicated there would aso be
less parking required and less demand on the septic systems with O-1 uses.

Chairman Beckwith asked for the vote if there was no more discusson. The maotion to deny C-C and
approve O-l unanimoudy passed 5-0.

* k k k k k x % x %

3. Consider ation of Petition No. 1097-02, Marion L. Holt, Owner/Agent, request to rezone
1.289 acresfromA-R to R-45to develop one (1) single-family dweling lot. Thisproperty
islocated in Land L ot 148 of the 7" District and fronts on Palmetto Road.

MarionL. Holt advised she is requesting to rezone aportionof her property so she could have alot where
her grandson could build ahome.

Chairman Beckwith asked if anyone would like to spesk in favor of the petition. Hearing none, he asked
if anyone would like to speak in opposition. Hearing none, and with no rebuttal required, he closed the
floor from public comment.

Doug Powdl made the motion to approve the petition as written. Al Gilbert seconded. The motion
unanimoudy passed 5-0.

* k k k k k x %k x %

Chairman Beckwith asked if there was any further business.

Kathy Zeitler advised the P.C. that no gpplications were submitted for the August Public Hearing, so no
hearing would be held. She added that there may not be aP.C. workshop on the 3™ Thursday of July, but
if the Planning or Engineering Departments had workshop items she would know soon and send out
packets.

There being no further business, Bob Harbison made the motion to adjourn the meeting. Jm Graw
seconded the motion. The mation for adjournment unanimoudy passed 5-0. The meeting adjourned a
7:35P.M.



Page 4
July 02, 2002

ATTEST:

PLANNING COMMISSION

OF

FAYETTE COUNTY

DELORESHARRISON FOR
ROBYN S. WILSON, SECRETARY

BILL BECKWITH
CHAIRMAN



